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May 2, 2016

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/v‘/r

Chairperson of the Committee on Rules

Subject: Withdrawal of Bill No. 230-33 (COR)

Hifa Adai!

Transmitted herewith is a memo from Senator V. Anthony Ada requesting
the withdrawal of Bill No. 230-33 (COR) - “AN ACT TO ADD A NEW
§849.11 TO ARTICLE 1 OF CHAPTER 8 OF 8GCA RELATIVE
DESIGNATING THE GUAM AND CHAMORRO EDUCATIONAL
FACILITY MUSEUM AS THE "SENATOR ANTONIO TONY' M. PALOMO
GUAM AND CHAMORRO EDUCATIONAL FACILITY.”

Please make the appropriate indication in your records; and forward to MIS
for posting on our website. I also request that the same be forwarded to all
Senators of I Mina’trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-
7679.

Si Yu'os ma’dse!
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TO: Speaker Judith T. WonPat, E4.D.
FROM: Senator V. Anthony Ada @

SUBJECT: Request for withdrawal of Bill No. 230-33(COR)

Pursuant to the provisions of our Standing Rules, I request that the above referenced
bill, which I authored, be withdrawn.

Cc: Chairman, Committee on Rules
Clerk of the Legislature

Bridge Pointe Bldg., Ste.202 @ 140 Aspinall Ave. ¢ Hagatna, Guam 96910
Tel: (671)472-9681/2 @ Fax: (671) 472-9683



